Sundial and Pedestal

Location: In the Bishop’s Garden - adjacent to the Rose Garden

The 18th century English bronze sundial sits on a 13th century Gothic capital of Caen limestone from a ruined monastery near Rheims Cathedral. The capital was acquired from the collection of George Grey Barnard and installed in the Bishop’s Garden in 1928.

Mrs. John H. Gibbons gave the sundial as a memorial to her mother, Mrs. Richard S. Ely.